THE UNIVERSITY OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA
UNIVERSITY PARK
LOS ANGELES

February 25, 1942

Forest C., Allen
University of Khansas
L.awrence, Kanssas

Dear Sir:
Last month we shipped your order of

15 Physical Education Curriculum by LaPorte
with our bill for $15.00

This invoice was paid promptly and
in full but meantime we had sent you a corrected
invoice showing discount of 20% less transporta-
tion charges of 1ll¢--net $2.89 which we herewith
enclose since you made overpayment of account.

Yours very truly

UNIVERSITY OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNTA
University Press
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